
Broyles, Randi 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Blankenship, Johni 
Tuesday, July 6, 2021 12:20 PM 
Broyles, Randi 
FW: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>Joint Resolution 
SBizhub (3621062413140.pdf 

City of Soldotna approved R2021-055 please include email and attachments as supporting 
documentation with laydown 

From: Shellie Saner <ssaner@soldotna.o rg> 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 202112:43 PM 
To: Blankenship, Johni <JBlankenship@kpb.us> 

Subject: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>Joint Reso lution 

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the KPB system. Please use caution when responding or providing 

information . Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, know the content is safe and 
were expecting the communication . 

Hl Johni, 

The City Council last night adopted the Joint Resolutions, Soldotna signature page is attached. 

Once the joint reso goes through the other cities and we have a true and final copy of the MOA, 
please send it this way for Stephanie's signature. 
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APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEW ARD THIS DAY OF --
-------' 2021. 

Christy Terry, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Brenda Ballou, MMC, City Clerk 

APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOLDOTNA TIDS :) 3 .,-cl DAY OF 
,Tµ""' e , 2021. 
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